Questions & Answers, Post PPC, Solicitation SPE4A2-15-R-0002
 DLA Chemicals, Packaged Petroleum, Oil, and Lubricants (Chem/POL)
	No.
	Reference
	Question
	Answer	Answer

	[bookmark: _GoBack]1
	RFP Doc:  SF1449_SPE4A215R0002; Att. 13 - Special Contract Requirements
Page(s): 12; 1
Section: 52.216-9030 Economic Price Adjustment - Department Of Labor Price Index (Jun 2014) DLAD; H-900 Pricing and Payment
Citation: EPA indexes
	As a result of Amendment 0002, the clause defines the “adjusting index” as the final version of the applicable index (not first published).  Due to how the Bureau of Labor Statics normally takes 3-4 months to finalize indexes after they are first published and how the index takes the average of 6 months of indexes, to avoid going too far back in time to derive the adjusting index could first published indexes be used in the 6-month average instead of only final versions of the BLS indexes? 
	Will amend to use the most recently published indices when determining the 6 month average.

	2
	RFP Doc:  Att. 12 - Statement of Work
Page(s): 13
Section: 6.7. Forecasting and Inventory Management
Citation:  The Contractor shall be responsible for forecasting and inventory management of all products as cited as Active Items …
	During the term of the contract will the government reimburse the contractor for material acquisition cost and other costs such as storage, transportation, and disposal for any Active material the contractor acquired for this contract that can no longer be issued because the Government converts the material from Active to Inactive or removes it from the contract (e.g. due to obsolescence or no demand)?  
	No. This is part of supply chain management.

	3
	RFP Doc:  Att. 12 - Statement of Work
Page(s): 13
Section: 6.7.1.1. Contractor-Furnished Inventory
Citation:  The Contractor shall ensure that a rigorous program of stock screening is in place to insure proper turn-around of shelf life designated materials that is comparable to or more stringent than that currently utilized by the Government. All re-certification risk is borne by the Contractor.
	When material is retested in order to extend the shelf life, will the test results need to be submitted to DLA for approval?
	Results must be submitted to DLA.

	4
	RFP Doc:  Att. 12 - Statement of Work
Page(s): 14
Section: 6.7.1..2 Vendor-Managed Inventory (VMI) 
	During the period of performance of the contract is it possible for the Government to transfer quantities of VMI to the contractor in excess of the quantities listed in Attachment 7 or transfer VMI comprising NSNs that are not listed in Attachment 7?  
	 Attachment 7 shows current VMI and   quantities and NSNs are subject to change. DLA is no longer able to stock these items, therefore additional items may be transferred to the contractor. 

	5
	RFP Doc:  Att. 12 - Statement of Work
Page(s): 7
Section: 4.0. System Interface and Integration
	Will the contractor be required to monitor the EDI stream and contact DLA to resolve order discrepancies?  For example, duplicate orders and orders with fractional quantities are transmitted daily. 

Will the time counted for the contractor to complete the Fill Rate and TDD metrics exclude time to resolve EDI order discrepancies?  
	The Contractor will be required to monitor the EDI stream and contact DLA to resolve order discrepancies. The Contractor will not be held accountable for Government caused delays.

	6
	RFP Doc:  Att. 13 – Special Contract Requirements
Page(s): 1
Section: H-900 PRICING AND PAYMENT
Citation:  
	How are contract material prices established and maintained for NIB/NISH NSNs that the contractor is required to purchase from Ability One nonprofit agencies at prices set by these agencies?  Can these items be excluded from the terms of the EPA clause and for DLA to establish and update pricing as stipulated by the AbilityOne agencies?  

	
Pricing for non-profit NSNs will be established by the Ability One agencies. 

These items will not be excluded from the EPA clause.

	7
	RFP Doc:  Att. 12 - Statement of Work
Page(s): 11
Section: 6.1. Item Descriptions
Citation:  
	PID files are prone to containing incomplete data.  Is the contractor required to review each PID file and notify DLA where any information is incomplete?

	Fg
Yes. Offerors are required to notify DLA when they identify a discrepancy in the PID data.

	8
	RFP Doc:  Att14 - Instructions
Page(s): 1 
Section: 1.A. Preparation and Submittal
Citation:  1.A.(1)   Each volume shall be marked with the RFP number and the offeror’s name and address, and the number of the Volume (i.e. 1, 2, 3, etc.). … Each volume within the proposal notebook shall be separately tabbed and identified.

	Please clarify the requirement for a proposal notebook where each volume is to be separately tabbed and identified. Specifically, are offerors required to include all seven volumes with a single bound notebook or binder for the first copy; six volumes (excluding Volume 3) for the second copy; five volumes (excluding Volumes 3 and 7) for the third copy; and four volumes (excluding Volumes 1, 3, and 7) for the fourth copy?
	
Separate binders/notebooks are required.

	9
	RFP Doc:  Att. 12 - Statement of Work
Page(s): 10
Section: 5.0 Vendor Managed Inventory (VMI), Paragraph 5.5
Citation:  “The Contractor and the Government will jointly inspect, count, and reconcile the incoming inventory. A record of this transfer will be maintained by the Contractor and provided to the cognizant administration office and Contracting Officer.”
	The Government’s responses to question number 30 in the document DLA released on August 17 clarified that a DCMA Quality Assurance Representative (QAR) will perform all inspections. Does this include conducting periodic audits of DLA-owned assets (VMI)? This would seem to be in conflict to the Government’s response to question 34, which states that DCMA will only be involved in inspection of items with Origin Inspection.
	
If a VMI audit is required, DCMA will be called to perform the audit.

DCMA will perform functions as directed by the PCO.  For clarification, items that are FOB-Destination do not normally require inspection at origin.


	10
	RFP Doc:  Att. 12 - Statement of Work
Page(s): 17
Section: 6.9.4 Inactive Material
	Can the government explain the process by which requisitions for Inactive NSNs are priced and ordered, and must the offer’s original proposal be priced to perform this process?
	
Inactive items are priced on demand. If an item experiences multiple demands, the item may be considered active.  Prices will be negotiated utilizing Commercial procedures.   

	11
	RFP Doc:  Att. 2 – Schedule of Supplies
Page(s): N/A
Section: Unit of Measure
	The Unit of Issue and Base Unit of Measure described in Columns K and L of the worksheet, “ActiveNSN_List_May2015” for many NSNs do not match.  The Unit of Issue refers to how the item is packaged, shipped, and sold, therefore, for what purpose are offerors to price according to Base Unit of Measure in the worksheet, “ChemPol_Offeror_Spreadsheet” instead of Unit of Issue?  Do the ADQ and ADF quantities in columns F and G of the spreadsheet, “ChemPol_Offeror_Spreadsheet” represent demand according to the Unit of Issue or Base Unit of Measure?  For example, are 20 drums/ 1,100 gallons of NSN 6810-00-006-4206 ordered per year (20/ 55 gallons per drum x 20) or are 20 gallons ordered per year?
	
Offerors should propose based on Unit of Issue.  ADQ is based on Unit of Issue.

	12
	RFP Doc:  Att. 8 - Present/Past Performance “FACTS Sheet”

	When we convert Attachment 08 FACTS sheet in pdf format to Microsoft Word format, the document font is Tahoma 10pt. Should offerors use Tahoma 10pt font for preparing contract past performance FACTS sheets or convert to a 12pt font as specified in Section 1.A.(1) of Attachment 14?
	Offerors must convert to 12pt font as specified.

	13
	RFP Doc:  Att. 15 – Evaluation Procedures
Page(s): 7
Section: D. Factor 3: Past Performance
Citation:  “Very Relevant – Has performed commercial or government logistics or supply chain management contracts that have supported processing individual transactions in excess of 8,000 per month; Relevant – Has performed commercial or government logistics or supply chain management contracts that have supported processing individual transactions in excess of 5,000 per month; Somewhat Relevant - Has performed commercial or government logistics or supply chain management contracts that have supported processing individual transactions in excess of 1,000 per month”
 
	Please confirm that the term “transaction” means contract delivery order.  During the pre-proposal conference, the Government told attendees it estimated issuing approximately 10,000 delivery orders per month for this contract.
	I 
The term “transaction” includes, but is not limited to a delivery order. 



	14
	Statement of  Work, 5.2 VMI
Instructions to Offerors, 1A

	The Contractor shall develop and submit its Property Management Plan as part of its proposal.” The Government’s responses to question numbers 19 and 28 in the document DLA released on August 17 clarified that a Property Management Plan needs to be included within Volume 2 Subfactor 2, within the page count (30 pages), and must be
prepared in accordance with the requirements of FAR 52.245-1. Our current FAR-compliant DCMA-reviewed and administered Government Property Control System, which covers a similar DLA contract, is 16 pages. Because a compliant Plan for this contract will require the same information and be roughly the same length, can our Property Management Plan be provided as an attachment outside of page count or will the Government consider increasing the page count?
	
Property Management Plan must be included as part of Volume 4, Written Management Proposal. Please see Page 6 of the Instruction to Offerors. Amendment 04 will be issued to increase the number of pages in Volume 4 to 45 pages.  PLEASE NOTE:  Question #19 in previous responses incorrectly cited that the Property Management Plan was to be submitted in Volume 2, Technical Proposal.  

	15
	Statement of Work, 6.8.2
	The carriers chosen by the Government will be responsible
for shipping from the CCP, POE or Freight Forwarder point to the OCONUS customer destination.” Will the contractor be required to prepare OCONUS shipment packaging and
documentation for the ultimate mode of transportation to be used by the Government’s carrier (ie, IAW all applicable hazardous material requirements for Air or Sea
transportation)? 3. Section #6.9.1.1.b: Fill rate exception is listed
	
Yes, the contractor will be required to prepare OCONUS shipment packaging and documentation for the ultimate mode of transportation to be used by the Government carrier.  

	16
	Statement of Work, 6.9.1.1.b.
	Fill rate exception is listed for “SEAVAN or Direct Shipment Orders”. Can DLA define a “Direct Shipment” order, including any unique processing or handling
requirements? Does this Fill rate exception apply to shipments referenced in Section 1.1.1 as “customer direct shipments” and/or “DLA direct shipments”?
	
The term “Direct Shipment” will be removed from section 6.9.1.1 of the SOW via amendment.



